

Valuation Cases From the Delaware Court of Chancery Show How to Excel

A BVR SPECIAL REPORT



1000 SW Broadway, Suite 1200, Portland, OR 97205 503-291-7963 • www.bvresources.com



Copyright © 2014 by Business Valuation Resources, LLC (BVR). All rights reserved. Printed in the United States of America.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise, except as permitted under Sections 107 or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act, without either the prior written permission of the Publisher or authorization through payment of the appropriate per copy fee to the Publisher. Requests for permission should be addressed to the Permissions Department, Business Valuation Resources, LLC, 1000 SW Broadway St., Suite 1200, Portland, OR 97205, 503-291-7963, fax 503-291-7955.

Information contained in this book has been obtained by Business Valuation Resources from sources believed to be reliable. However, neither Business Valuation Resources nor its authors guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information published herein and neither Business Valuation Resources nor its authors shall be responsible for any errors, omissions, or damages arising out of use of this information. This work is published with the understanding that Business Valuation Resources and its authors are supplying information but are not attempting to render business valuation or other professional services. If such services are required, the assistance of an appropriate professional should be sought.

Editor: Jan Davis

Publisher: Sarah Andersen

Managing Editor: Janice Prescott

Chair and CEO: David Foster President: Lucretia Lyons

-

Vice President of Sales: Lexie Gross

Customer Service Manager: Retta Dodge

ISBN:978-1-62150-044-5

Library of Congress Control Number: 2014954313

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	
CHAPTER 1. USING THE GUIDELINE PUBLIC COMPANY METHOD: LESSONS F	
THE DELAWARE COURT OF CHANCERY	
CHAPTER 2. WAS THE DELAWARE CHANCERY TOO QUICK TO DISMISS THE	
BUILD-UP METHOD?	
CHAPTER 3. HOW TO BE AN EFFECTIVE EXPERT WITNESS IN THE DELAWARE	
COURT OF CHANCERY	11
COURT CASE SUMMARY TABLE	22
CASE DIGESTS	25
Stuart Agranoff v. Edward M. Miller	
Allenson v. Midway Airlines Corp	
Americas Mining Corporation v. Theriault	
Andaloro v. PFPC Worldwide, Inc	
In re Answers Corp. Shareholders Litigation	37
In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc	
Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp	
Cede & Co. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc	
Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.	
In re Cencom Cable Income Partners, LP	
Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner	
In re Cysive, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	
Delaware Open MRI Radiology Associates, P.A. v. Kessler	
DFG Wine Co., LLC v. Eight Estates Wine Holdings, LLC	
Dobler v. Montgomery	
Doft & Co. v. Travelocity.com Inc	
Edgewater Growth Capital Partners, L.P. v. H.I.G. Capital, Inc	
In re El Paso Corp. Shareholders Litigation	
Emerald Partners v. Ronald P. Berlin	
In re Emerging Communications. Inc. Shareholders Litigation	

Richard Erickson v. Centennial Beauregard Cellular LLC	
Finkelstein v. Liberty Digital, Inc	
Gearreald v. Just Care Inc	
Gentile v. SinglePoint Financial, Inc	
Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.	
Gholl v. eMachines, Inc	
Golden Telecom, Inc. v. Global GT LP (I)	
Golden Telecom, Inc. v. Global GT LP (II)	
Gonsalves v. Straight Arrow Publishers, Inc. (IV)	
Gray v. Cytokine PharmaSciences, Inc	
In re Hanover Direct, Inc. Shareholder's Litigation	
Henke v. Trilithic, Inc	
Hexion Specialty Chemicals, Inc. v. Huntsman Corp	
Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc	
Huff Fund Investment Partnership v. CKx, Inc. (Huff Fund II)	
IQ Holdings, Inc. v. American Commercial Lines Inc.	
Koehler v. Netspend Holdings Inc	
Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc	
Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc	
Louisiana Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System v. Countrywide Financial Corp	
Maric Capital Master Fund, Ltd. v. Plato Learning, Inc	
Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc	
In re MFW Shareholders Litigation	
Michael F. Taylor v. American Specialty Retailing Group, Inc	
Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler	
S. Muoio & Co., LLC v. Hallmark Entertainment Investments	
PharmAthene, Inc. v. SIGA Technologies, Inc.	
In re PNB Holding Co	
Reis v. Hazelett Strip-Casting Corp	
Ryan v. Gifford	
Showell v. Pusey	
In re Southern Peru Copper Corp	
SV Investment Partners v. Thoughtworks, Inc	
In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation	
In re Toys "R" Us, Inc., Shareholder Litigation	
Towerview LLC v. Cox Radio, Inc	
In re Trados Inc	
Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group	
In re U.S. Cellular	
WaveDivision Holdings, Inc. v. Millennium Digital Media Systems, LLC	238
KEYWORD INDEX	
= ===	

Introduction

In a recent keynote address, Roger Grabowski (Duff & Phelps) advised a full house of business appraisers to read Delaware Court of Chancery decisions. While its decisions are case-specific, the Chancery regularly rules on valuation issues that relate to complex business matters relevant to other practice areas.

With over 70 cases decided on by the Chancery from 2000 to the present, this report, *Valuation Cases From the Delaware Court of Chancery Show How to Excel*, is an important reference tool for business appraisers. The digests present an analysis of the court's view of business valuation methodologies and valuation techniques. In addition, we've included some Delaware Court of Chancery cases that were appealed to the Delaware Supreme Court to give readers some additional perspective.

This special report also contains a keyword index to help you target the cases in which the Chancery has discussed topics of interest, such as the market approach, company-specific risk premium, projections, and cost of debt. In addition, the report contains a selection of articles that contain insight from valuation experts that deal with topics such as the Chancery's views on the buildup method, the market approach, and expert testimony.

The Chancery's interpretation of valuation issues is highly regarded, and this special report is the only source of the court's decisions in one volume. Happy reading!

Jan Davis Editor

Business Valuation Resources

Keyword Index

Adjusted Capital Asset Pricing Model (ACAPM)

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

Appraisal Action

Allenson v. Midway Airlines Corp.

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Andaloro v. PFPC Worldwide, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Cede & Co., Inc. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc.

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

Delaware Open MRI Radiology Associates, P.A. v. Kessler

Dobler v. Montgomery

Doft & Co. v. Travelocity.com Inc.

In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Finkelstein v. Liberty Digital, Inc.

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gentile v. SinglePoint Financial, Inc.

Gholl v. eMachines

Gonsalves v. Straight Arrow Publishers

Gray v. Cytokine Pharmasciences, Inc.

In re Hanover Direct, Inc. Shareholder's Litigation

Henke v. Trilithic, Inc.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

Huff Fund Investment Partnership v. CKx, Inc.

Koehler v. Netspend Holdings

Laidler v. Hesco

Lane v. Cancer Treatment

Merion Capital, L.P.

Michael F. Taylor v. American Specialty Retailing Group, Inc.

Montgomery Cellular Holding

In re PNB Holding Co.

Reis v. Hazelett Strip-Casting Corp.

Richard S. Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.

Shiftan v. Morgan Joseph Holdings, Inc.

Stuart Agranoff v. Edward M. Miller

In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp.

In re Trados Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

In re U.S. Cellular

Book Value

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P.

Reis v. Hazelett Strip-Casting Corp.

In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation

Towerview LLC v. Cox Radio, Inc.

Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM)

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp.

Dobler v. Montgomery

In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment

Maric Capital Master Fund, Ltd. v. Plato Learning, Inc.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

In re PNB Holding Co.

Reis v. Hazelett Strip-Casting Corp.

Towerview LLC v. Cox Radio, Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

In re U.S. Cellular

Company-Specific Risk Premium

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.

Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P.

Richard S. Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.

Reis v. Hazelett Strip-Casting Corp.

In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Comparable companies method

Americas Mining Corporation v. Theriault

Andaloro v. PFPC Worldwide, Inc.

In re Answers Corp. Shareholders Litigation

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Bomarko, Inc. v. International Telecharge, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp.

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

Dobler v. Montgomery

Doft & Co. v. Travelocity.com Inc.

Edgewater Growth Capital Partners, L.P. v. H.I.G. Capital, Inc.

In re El Paso Corp. Shareholders Litigation

Emerald Partners v. Ronald P. Berlin

In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Finkelstein v. Liberty Digital, Inc.

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gentile v. SinglePoint Financial, Inc.

Gonsalves v. Straight Arrow Publishers, Inc. (IV)

Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P.

Gray v. Cytokine PharmaSciences, Inc.

In re Hanover Direct, Inc. Shareholder's Litigation

Henke v. Trilithic, Inc.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

Huff Fund Investment Partnership v. CKx, Inc.

In re JCC Holding Co., Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Koehler v. Netspend Holdings Inc.

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

Maric Capital Master Fund, Ltd. v. Plato Learning, Inc.

Merion Capital, L.P.

In re MFW Shareholders Litigation

Michael F. Taylor v. American Specialty Retailing Group, Inc.

Montgomery Cellular Holding

S. Muoio & Co., LLC v. Hallmark Entertainment Investments

In re PNB Holding Co.

In re Southern Peru Copper Corp.

Stuart Agranoff v. Edward M. Miller

In re Sunbelt Beverage

SV Investment Partners v. Thoughtworks, Inc.

In re Toys "R" Us, Inc., Shareholder Litigation

Towerview LLC v. Cox Radio, Inc.

In re Trados Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

WaveDivision Holdings, Inc. v. Millennium Digital Media

Systems, LLC

Comparable transactions method

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp.

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler

Doft & Co. v. Travelocity.com Inc.

In re Hanover Direct, Inc. Shareholder's Litigation

Hexion Specialty Chemicals, Inc. v. Huntsman Corp.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

Koehler v. Netspend Holdings Inc.

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment

Merion Capital, L.P.

Michael F. Taylor v. American Specialty Retailing Group, Inc.

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler

S. Muoio & Co., LLC v. Hallmark Entertainment Investments

In re PNB Holding Co.

In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation

SV Investment Partners v. Thoughtworks, Inc.

In re Toys "R" Us

In re Trados Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

In re U.S. Cellular

WaveDivision Holdings, Inc. v. Millennium Digital Media

Systems, LLC

Contract

PharmAthene, Inc. v. SIGA Technologies, Inc.

Control Premium

Andaloro v. PFPC Worldwide, Inc.

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp.

Doft & Co. v. Travelocity.com Inc.

Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

IQ Holdings, Inc. v. Am. Commercial Lines Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

In re MFW Shareholders Litigation

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler

In re PNB Holding Co.

Stuart Agranoff v. Edward M. Miller

In re Toys "R" Us, Inc., Shareholder Litigation

Cost of Capital

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gholl v. eMachines, Inc.

Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P.

Maric Capital Master Fund, Ltd. v. Plato Learning, Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Cost of Equity

Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp.

Cede & Co. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

In re El Paso Corp. Shareholders Litigation

In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P.

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

Maric Capital Master Fund, Ltd. v. Plato Learning, Inc.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler

Reis v. Hazelett Strip-Casting Corp.

Towerview LLC v. Cox Radio, Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Cost of Debt

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc.

 ${\it In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders \ Litigation}$

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P.

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler

Country-Specific Risk

Richard S. Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.

Direct Capitalization of Cash Flow Analysis (DCCF)

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Discounted Cash Flow Method (DCF)

Americas Mining Corporation v. Theriault

Andaloro v. PFPC Worldwide, Inc.

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

Doft & Co. v. Travelocity.com Inc.

Edgewater Growth Capital Partners, L.P. v. H.I.G. Capital, Inc.

Finkelstein v. Liberty Digital, Inc.

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gholl v. eMachines, Inc.

Gray v. Cytokine PharmaSciences, Inc.

Henke v. Trilithic, Inc.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

Huff Fund Investment Partnership v. CKx, Inc.

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

In re Lear Corp.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

Michael F. Taylor v. American Specialty Retailing Group, Inc.

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler

In re PNB Holding Co.

Richard Erickson v. Centennial Beauregard Cellular LLC

Stuart Agranoff v. Edward M. Miller

In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation

In re Toys "R" Us, Inc., Shareholder Litigation

In re Trados Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

In re U.S. Cellular

Exit Multiple

In re Trados Inc.

Equity Risk Premium

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

Fairness Opinion

In re Answers Corp. Shareholders Litigation

In re Cencom Cable Income Partners, LP

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

Emerald Partners v. Ronald P. Berlin

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.

Gholl v. eMachines, Inc.

In re JCC Holding Co., Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Koehler v. Netspend Holdings Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

In re MFW Shareholders Litigation

In re PNB Holding Co.

In re Pure Resources, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

S. Muoio & Co., LLC v. Hallmark Entertainment Investments

In re Southern Peru Copper Corp.

In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation

Fama-French Model

Cede & Co. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Going Concern

Andaloro v. PFPC Worldwide, Inc.

In re Answers Corp. Shareholders Litigation

Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc.

Delaware Open MRI Radiology Associates, P.A. v. Kessler

Edgewater Growth Capital Partners, L.P. v. H.I.G. Capital, Inc.

Emerald Partners v. Ronald P. Berlin

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

Huff Fund Investment Partnership v. CKx, Inc. (Huff Fund II)

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler

Reis v. Hazelett Strip-Casting Corp.

S. Muoio & Co., LLC v. Hallmark Entertainment Investments

Showell v. Pusey

SV Investment Partners v. Thoughtworks, Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Gordon Growth Model

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

In re Toys "R" Us, Inc., Shareholder Litigation

Industry Risk Premium

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc. Maric Capital Master Fund, Ltd. v. Plato Learning, Inc.

Liquidity Discount

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Maric Capital Master Fund, Ltd. v. Plato Learning, Inc.

Market Approach

In re Answers Corp. Shareholders Litigation In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc. Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp. In re Cencom Cable Income Partners, LP Gholl v. eMachines, Inc. Gonsalves v. Straight Arrow Publishers, Inc. (IV) In re PNB Holding Co.

In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation

Market Multiples

In re El Paso Corp. Shareholders Litigation

Median Multiple

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc. Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P. In re Southern Peru Copper Corp. In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation In re Trados Inc.

Minority Discount

Andaloro v. PFPC Worldwide, Inc.

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Bomarko, Inc. v. International Telecharge, Inc.

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler

In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Gonsalves v. Straight Arrow Publishers, Inc. (IV)

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

In re PNB Holding Co.

Stuart Agranoff v. Edward M. Miller

In re Toys "R" Us, Inc., Shareholder Litigation

Net asset value method

Gentile v. SinglePoint Financial, Inc.

Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P. Paskill Corporation v. Alcoma Corporation and Okeechobee

LLC

Nonoperating Assets

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler Reis v. Hazelett Strip-Casting Corp.

Normalization adjustments

IQ Holdings, Inc. v. Am. Commercial Lines Inc. Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc. Reis v. Hazelett Strip-Casting Corp.

Perpetuity Growth

Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp. Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc. Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

PHTN Model

PharmAthene, Inc. v. SIGA Technologies, Inc.

Preferred Stock

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Michael F. Taylor v. American Specialty Retailing Group, Inc. SV Investment Partners v. Thoughtworks, Inc.

In re Trados Inc.

Projections

Americas Mining Corporation v. Theriault

Andaloro v. PFPC Worldwide, Inc.

In re Answers Corp. Shareholders Litigation

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc.

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

In re Cysive, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Delaware Open MRI Radiology Associates, P.A. v. Kessler

DFG Wine Co., LLC v. Eight Estates Wine Holdings, LLC

Doft & Co. v. Travelocity.com Inc.

Edgewater Growth Capital Partners, L.P. v. H.I.G. Capital, Inc. In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.

Gholl v. eMachines, Inc.

Gray v. Cytokine PharmaSciences, Inc.

Henke v. Trilithic, Inc.

Hexion Specialty Chemicals, Inc. v. Huntsman Corp.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

Huff Fund Investment Partnership v. CKx, Inc.

In re JCC Holding Co., Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

Montgomery Cellular Holding Co., Inc. v. Dobler

S. Muoio & Co., LLC v. Hallmark Entertainment Investments

In re MFW Shareholders Litigation

Michael F. Taylor v. American Specialty Retailing Group, Inc.

Richard Erickson v. Centennial Beauregard Cellular LLC

In re Southern Peru Copper Corp.

In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation

Towerview LLC v. Cox Radio, Inc.

In re Trados Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

WaveDivision Holdings, Inc. v. Millennium Digital Media Systems, LLC

Risk Free Rate

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc.

Size Premium

In re Appraisal of The Orchard Enterprises, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp.

 ${\it In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders \ Litigation}$

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

Michael F. Taylor v. American Specialty Retailing Group, Inc.

Richard S. Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.

In re Sunbelt Beverage Corp. Shareholder Litigation

Stock Options

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

Louisiana Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System v.

Countrywide Financial Corp.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

Ryan v. Gifford

Synergies

In re Cencom Cable Income Partners, LP

In re Dollar Thrifty Shareholder Litigation

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

Huff Fund Investment Partnership v. CKx, Inc. (Huff Fund II)

In re Trados Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Terminal Growth Rate

Andaloro v. PFPC Worldwide, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Dobler v. Montgomery

In re El Paso Corp. Shareholders Litigation

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

Towerview LLC v. Cox Radio, Inc.

Terminal Value

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

In re El Paso Corp. Shareholders Litigation

Finkelstein v. Liberty Digital, Inc.

Gray v. Cytokine PharmaSciences, Inc.

Highfields Capital, Ltd. v. AXA Financial, Inc.

IQ Holdings, Inc. v. Am. Commercial Lines Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

In re Trados Inc.

Union Illinois v. Union Financial Group

Warrants

Stuart Agranoff v. Edward M. Miller

Weighted Average Cost of Capital

Cede & Co. v. JRC Acquisition Corp.

Cede & Co. v. MedPointe Healthcare, Inc.

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.

Delaware Open MRI Radiology Associates, P.A. v. Kessler

Dobler v. Montgomery

Crescent/Mach I Partnership v. Turner

In re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation

Gotham Partners, L.P. v. Hallwood Realty Partners, L.P.

Gearreald v. Just Care Inc.

Gholl v. eMachines, Inc.

Huff Fund Investment Partnership v. CKx, Inc.

IQ Holdings, Inc. v. Am. Commercial Lines Inc.

Laidler v. Hesco Bastion Environmental, Inc.

Lane v. Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Inc.

Maric Capital Master Fund, Ltd. v. Plato Learning, Inc.

Merion Capital, L.P. v. 3M Cogent, Inc.

Richard S. Gesoff v. IIC Industries Inc.

Towerview LLC v. Cox Radio, Inc.

WaveDivision Holdings, Inc. v. Millennium Digital Media

Systems, LLC

In re U.S. Cellular





Where every trustworthy business valuation begins.

Any informed stakeholder in business valuation, performance benchmarking, or risk management turns to Business Valuation Resources (BVR) for authoritative market data, training, and expert opinion. Trust BVR for unimpeachable business valuation intelligence. Our clients include business appraisers, certified public accountants, merger and acquisition professionals, business brokers, lawyers and judges, private equity and venture capitalists, owners, CFOs, and many others. BVR's market databases and analysis have won in the courtroom—and the boardroom—for 18+ years.

Deal & Market Data:

- Pratt's Stats®
- Public Stats™
- BIZCOMPS®
- Economic Outlook Update
- Factset Mergerstat/BVR Control Premium Study
 The FMV Restricted Stock Study
- Valuation Advisors Discount for Lack of Marketability Study
- ktMINE Royalty Rate Data & License Agreements
- First Research Industry & State Profiles
- Butler Pinkerton Calculator[™] Total Cost of Equity and Public Company Specific Risk Calculator
- Mergerstat® Review & Mergerstat Review Monthly
- Risk Premium Calculator
- Valuation Handbook Guide to Cost of Capital
- BizMiner Industry Financial Reports
- PitchBook Guideline Public Company Comps Tool

News & Research:

- Business Valuation Update
- BVLawTM
- Business Reference Guide Online

Training & CPE:

- Webinars
- Web Workshops & Symposiums
- Desktop Learning Centers
- Self-study CPE

Guides, Books & Reports:

- Guides & Books
- Special Reports
- Legal Compendiums

Learn more at: bvresources.com

Business Valuation Resources, LLC . 1000 SW Broadway, Suite 1200 . Portland OR 97205 (503) 291-7963 . info@bvresources.com